

---

# Richard John Martin

## Contact

**Graphic & Web Designer**  
[www.rjmartin.co.uk](http://www.rjmartin.co.uk)

Tel: 0797 433 4306  
Twitter: @rjmartindesign  
e-mail: richard@rjmartin.co.uk

---

## Personal Statement

I have a Higher Education Qualification in Interactive Media and an ILM level 5 award in Management. I have a background in art & design and years of customer service experience. With my work as a web designer I developed a keen eye for detail, good time keeping, project management and IT skills including data entry and database management. I'm a quick learner, always keen to learn new things, and always striving to improve and enhance my skills. I am currently studying a BSc Hons Web Development.

---

## Key Skills

Proficient or familiar with a vast array of skills and techniques including:

### Design

Dreamweaver,  
Photoshop, illustrator,  
Typography

### Office IT

Power Point, Word,  
Excell, Access,  
Outlook, E-mail

### Specialist IT

autoCAD, Data Analysis,  
Database Design,  
Word Press

### Web Development

HTML 5, CSS 3,  
JavaScript, PHP, C#,  
Responsive Web

---

## Work Experience

### Quantarc Ltd, Swansea

#### Technical Designer

- Cad Design, Auto CAD;
- HTML 5, CSS, JavaScript, C#;
- Data Analysis, Data Entry;

**Current**  
**March, 2014 – Present**

### J G Hale Construction Ltd, Neath

#### CAD Designer

- Cad Design, Auto CAD;
- Eco Joist Design;
- Roof and truss design;

**Full Time**  
**Aug, 2013 – Nov 2013**

### Edeng Inc., Beijing, China

#### Graphic-Web Designer

- Business Card design;
- T-shirt design;
- Web design concepts: HTML, CSS, PHP;

**Internship**  
**Oct, 2012 – Dec 2012**

### Arch Angelz Ltd, Swansea

#### Graphic-Designer

- Flyer and brochures design;
- Wall Vinyl's and reception booth vinyl;
- Some web concepts;

**Work Placement**  
**April, 2012 – June, 2012**

### Catch 22 Media, Mumbles, Swansea

#### Web Developer (HTML, CSS, PHP)

- Developing personal website for musician Bobby Cole;
- Preparing files for a Database;
- Adding navigation, widgets, embedding audio, video, images, etc.;

**Work Placement**  
**December, 2011**

### Joiners Arms, Swansea

#### Bar Tender and Supervisor

- General Bar Duties;
- Supervising Staff;
- Opening and securing the premises;

**Part-time job**  
**September 2007 - June 2011**

## Education

2014 to 2017	<b>BSc Hons Web Development (Currently Studying)</b> Swansea Campus, University of Wales Trinity Saint David
2012	<b>ILM (Institute of Leadership and Management) Level5 management</b> Go Wales Graduate Academy, University of Wales Trinity Saint David
2011	<b>ECDL (European Computer Driving Licence) Level2</b> Gorseinon College, Gorseinon, Swansea
2011	<b>CIW (Certified Internet Webmaster) Foundation</b> MindLeaders, Inc.
2005 to 2007	<b>HND Interactive Media (grade Merit)</b> Swansea College (Llwyn y bryn), Uplands, Swansea
2004 to 2005	<b>A2 Graphic Design (grade B)</b> Gorseinon College, Gorseinon, Swansea
2005	<b>AS Media Studies (grade C)</b> Gorseinon College, Gorseinon, Swansea
2004	<b>AS Photography (grade C)</b> Gorseinon College, Gorseinon, Swansea
2001 to 2003	<b>9 GCSE's (grade A-C)</b> Bishopston Comprehensive, Bishopston, Swansea

## Achievements

2015	<b>2<sup>nd</sup> Place Swansea Start Up Weekend</b> UP Swansea Leaders & Techstars, Dylan Thomas Centre, Swansea
2012	<b>Intermediate Mandarin</b> Beijing International Chinese College, Beijing, China
2003	<b>RYA: Level 2, Level 3, Advanced Sailing Red Award</b> Rockley Watersports, Poole, Dorset
2002	<b>Windsurfing: Sunsail Level 1 Award</b> Clubs Sunsail, Farmess, Turkey
1999 - 2000	<b>Skiing: ESF Level1 &amp; ESF Level2</b> St Sorlin d'Arves, France

## Exhibitions

17/02/12 – 26/02/12	<b>Come and Have a Go if You Think Your Art Enough</b> Oriol Bach, Mumbles, Swansea
24/09/09 – 24/10/09	<b>Gower Arts Exhibition</b> Monkey Café, Swansea
11/07/09 – 08/08/09	<b>Facing the Future Open Photography show</b> Elysium Gallery, Swansea
05/06/09 – 12/07/09	<b>Gower Arts Exhibition</b> Pennard Stores, South Gate, Swansea

## Activities and Interests

<b>Photography</b>	Traditional dark room techniques and digital techniques
<b>Sailing</b>	Yacht and Dingy sailing and racing
<b>Playing Guitar</b>	Self taught a large variety of techniques predominantly acoustic finger style
<b>Graphic Design</b>	Large interest in design particular interest in typography
<b>Art</b>	Variety of techniques, digital, painting, illustration
<b>Travelling</b>	Morocco, China, Indonesia, France, Greece, Italy, Holland, Turkey, Denmark

## References

Available on Request